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Kimberfey Pena [00009 _C T

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Kimberley Pena

Tuesday, February 02, 2010 10:46 AM

Jim Breman; Keino Young; Anna Williams; Larry Harris; Mark Laux
Ann Cole; Marguerite Mclean

Subject: RE: Confidential Documents in Docket 090009-E!

Thank you. Per this e-mail and DN 00362-10, we will return all documents listed below.

From: Jim Breman

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 10:40 AM

To: Kimberley Pena; Keinc Young; Anna Williams; Larry Harris; Mark Laux
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite Mclean

Subject: RE: Confidential Documents in Docket 090009-E1

Importance: High

Upon further review, the identifed documents below can be returned to the source.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 2:39 PM

To: Jim Breman; Keino Young

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean

Subject: Confidential Documents in Docket 090009-EI

Jim and Keino:

On 01/14/2010, CLK received a memo from GCL (DN 00362-10) requesting that the below listed documents
be returned to the source. On 01/21/2010, CLK received The Report of the Inventory of Confidential
Documents by Responsible Division/Office (DN 00506-10) where ECR is requesting that all the below listed
documents be retained.

Please advise if the documents are to be retained or returned to the source,

DNs

05677-09
06086-09
06399-09
07088-09
07280-09
07722-09
08012-09
08062-09
08561-09
08882-09
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